From: Brumback, Kate KBrumback@ap.org
Subject: Re: Contact Page
Date: September 13, 2015 at 3:33 PM
To: Carl Malamud carl@media.org

Hi.

I'll be in a court hearing tomorrow morning but please do send me the answer when it is final.
Thanks for letting me know.

Kate

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2015, at 4:04 PM, Carl Malamud <carl@media.org> wrote:

Hi Kate -

We’re filing our Georgia answer tomorrow. I'll also be releasing more data.

Let me know if you want to chat in the morning. I’d be happy to send you the answer when it is final as well.
Best,

Carl

OnJul 29, 2015, at 12:25 PM, Brumback, Kate <KBrumback@ap.org> wrote:

I’'m glad you found the long version. We always put out a really short version of a story first and then
generally follow with a longer version. | always worry that some people will just see the short
version and think we didn’t really care about the topic.

Thanks again for getting back to me so quickly yesterday. | look forward to seeing how this unfolds.

Kate

From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 7:02 PM

To: Brumback, Kate

Subject: Re: Contact Page

great story!

http://www.timesunion.com/news/article/Georgia-sues-over-distribution-of-state-law-
6410857.php

I first saw the totally abbreviated version one paper ran, then I saw Times Union and was
happy. :)

On Jul 28, 2015, at 12:59 PM, Brumback, Kate <KBrumback(@ap.org> wrote:

Hello Mr. Malamud.

PRO-000127


mailto:KateKBrumback@ap.org
mailto:KateKBrumback@ap.org
mailto:KateKBrumback@ap.org
mailto:KateKBrumback@ap.org
mailto:Malamudcarl@media.org
mailto:Malamudcarl@media.org
mailto:Malamudcarl@media.org
mailto:Malamudcarl@media.org
mailto:carl@media.org
mailto:carl@media.org
mailto:KBrumback@ap.org
mailto:KBrumback@ap.org
mailto:carl@media.org
mailto:carl@media.org
http://www.timesunion.com/news/article/Georgia-sues-over-distribution-of-state-law-6410857.php
http://www.timesunion.com/news/article/Georgia-sues-over-distribution-of-state-law-6410857.php
mailto:KBrumback@ap.org
mailto:KBrumback@ap.org

I’'m a reporter with The Associated Press in Atlanta. I'd like to talk to you today about
the lawsuit that the state of Georgia has filed against Public.Resource.Org claiming that

you are infringing its copyright by copying and distributing the annotations in the

OCGA. You can reach me at 404-522-8971.
Thanks in advance for your help.
Sincerely,

Kate Brumback
Reporter

The Associated Press
Office: 404-522-8971
Cell: 404-844-9914
Twitter: @katebrumback

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use
of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898

and delete this email. Thank you.
[IP_US_DISC]

msk dccc60c6d2¢c3a6438f0cf467d9a4938
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